Jakarta, July 17, 2014

Dear Sir,

Through this application letter, I hereby would like to apply for any available position in your

company. Please consider my enclosed resume for further details.

For your consideration, I can work well in a team as I have experienced similar things in past

work experiences. I can as well work independently and learn fast towards new materials and

methods implemented in the company.

I am interested to be part of your company and will be an honor for me to have the

opportunity of an interview. Hereby I attach resume for your consideration. The other

documents that are not yet provided will be sent to you upon request.

Thank you for your advance attention. I am looking forward to receiving your reply as soon as

possible at your convenience.

Yours Sincerely,

**Fandy Wirawan** 

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**



Name : FANDY WIRAWAN

Address : Apt. Seasons City Tower Aster 30th floor 30BJ, Jembatan Besi,

Grogol, Jakarta Barat

**Tel (Mobile)** : (62) 811 – 55– 7887

Date of Birth : 28th of January 1986

Sex : Male

Nationality : Indonesian

Marital Status : Single

Email : fandywirawan@rocketmail.com

Height: 170 cm

## **BACKGROUND INFORMATION**

## **EDUCATION**

2010 - 2014 Bina Nusantara University, Jakarta

Communication Visual Design - Animation Major

3.68 GPA

#### **JOB EXPERIENCES**

**April 2004 –** As an Owner of LONG CELL a Cellular Shop Bussines

**April 2010** at Jl. Awang Long 22 Samarinda

November 2012 - January 2012 Binus animation studio

April 2013 - June 2013 Enspire Studio

**November 2013 – Present** Jackson Wijaya 3D Jewellery (Brandbridges)

## TRAININGS AND COURSES:

- Selling Tips Training
- Adobe Photoshop, Adobe after effects and Adobe Illustrator
- Autodesk 3ds max, Autodesk maya
- Drawing Class
- Conversation Class
- TOEFL Class
- Mandarin express course

Drawing and Design Portofolio at : <a href="http://fantasticfand.deviantart.com/">http://fantasticfand.deviantart.com/</a>
And www.fandywirawan.com

#### Softwares:

3ds max, maya, adobe illustrator, adobe photoshop, adobe after effects and zbrush

#### **Personal Traits and Attitude:**

- Excellent cross-cultural communication skills
- Passion for continuous learning and personal growth
- Highly motivated and driven, with strong desire to excel
- High level of trust, integrity and ethics
- Excited by the challenge of research and experimentation

# **Additional Qualifications:**

- English skill in both written and spoken
- Computer literate